
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Klein, Chair, and  
      Members of the Board  

DATE:     November 13, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:  No DBA, #4694, Beverage 

Dispensary 
  Third Waiver Request  
   

 
 

In February of 2014, the board approved a transfer of ownership and DBA change for this license, 
from to La Mexicana, Inc., DBA La Mex, to Moreland Properties, LLC, no DBA, at 2550 Spenard 
Road, Anchorage. First and second waivers for the 2015 and 2016 licensing years were approved by 
the board in February of 2017. 
 
In the third waiver application, the licensee states that they are still developing a concept for the 
business and that the building needs a complete remodel. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: Evaluate the request against 3 AAC 304.170. 

 
 
 
 
 

 




